





THE UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA
LINCOLN

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

October 235, 1937.

br, F, C. Allen,
Department of Athletics,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Phog:

1t was swell of you to send that letter after our
Minnesota game. UWe were glad to have you and Gwinn come up.

I have been so busy putting the pieces back together
and with routine details in connection with starting the season

that I have fallen behind in my correspondence. Hence the delay.

Minnesota really had a power house. We are not over
1t yet. We've had plenty of difficulty the past two weeks and
each Saturday now will be increasingly hard. I doubt whether

we can play as perfect a game as we did against Minmesota, but
here's hoping anyway,

Nellravy had a very narrow squeeze. I was sure we were
going to lose him Saturday night after the game., However, he

rallied Sunday and has shown steady improvement ever since. They
operafed a week ago last Tuesday, removing a sizable clot which
was pressing on the brain areas controlling speech and his right
arm. Improvement was immediate and he was talking forty-eight
hours later. It is quite a problem to keep him in bed as he wants
out. They are letting him sit up in a chair today and I think he
will leave the hospitel sometime next week. Youth and grand
physical condition, my dear Doctor, are a great combination.

I told his family of your message and they appreciate
it very much.

I am looking forward to seeing you up here on November 6th.

With best regards,

Cordially,

L. MeC. Jones,
Football Coach.









THE UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA
LINCOLN

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

January 10, 1958.

Dr. Fs G, Allen,
Basketball Coach,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear "Phog":

1 have just arrived back in the office this morning

to find a letter from your publisher and also the copy of your
book. Not being very much of a hand on the fine points of basket-
ball, this is going to prove very interesting to me. I have
already turned to the back and gone over your chapters on training.

They are swell.

Sorry to read of your troubles last Friday night. 1T
you can be philosophical in such a situation, and 1 know you can,
you will take a lot of satisfaction in knowing that no greager

impetus could come to Oklahoma basketball. Y UMY

Crlbef o @A tL/L4¢4Jb“z( C8e Cf{kﬂaLAubiihizfl/ﬁx_

With best regards,

Yours truly,
' \

Director of Athletics.






THE UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA
LINCOLN

DPEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

July 19, 1938.

Dr. F, C. Allen,
Department of Physical Education,

University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear "Phog":

In reply to your letter of July 1l4th, I am very glad
to know that you will be with us on November 12th for our Pittsburgh

game. The price of the tickets is $3.00 each.

John Selleck informs me that he will give you a location
as close as possible to mid-field. We have had tremendous pressure
on us for seats for this game and to the public our story has been

that we have been sold out for a month.

Best regards.

Yours truly,

L. Mccw

Director of Athletics.






LAt

e

1
i

e

-

hh.—h.*-\.ﬂ

S e [ e e i

R | T Rl R T L L iy B e B

R e et SR o D

b
v

o Tl S =T o6 Us e el ms =
e P P e 4 e 0, Pt D D 2 e et Sl P T T T

e,

o [.-.' __?_'_.

U % 8 B

- —
s r: |
T

=l

- __'- I"d--;-ﬂ_' el










Fort Hell, Ida.
D8Ts,; 29 XWDTa

f

Mr. Forrest C. Allen - '

Director of P. E. and Intercollegiste Athletics
University of fansas,

Lewrence, hanseas,

o

Deer Mr. Allen:

I wrote to you two years ago concern-

ing information and aid in coaching boys in beginning basket
ball. You refered me to your book called "My Basket Ball Bibze".

At that time I was unable to send for it, last yvear I was not

required to teke the responsibility of the boys basket ball team,
so did not give your book a thought .

This yeer it is my responsibility, and

I feel that your bodk is Eﬁ;e‘_o{‘n;y,:‘ﬁﬁﬂg‘; thet will answer all

the questions 4 don't knoVv ,&smpout voys basket ball. So please find
enclosed a check for 34400 for a copy of your text on basket ball.

-

- Thanking for your letter of two years ago,
arid the information about your book, I am

Cordially yours,

/5Lébaaaugazﬁgz‘.’ ,
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UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS
FAYETTEVILLE










LLINCOLN UNIVERSITY

FOUNDED AS LINCOLN INSTITUTE 1866

BY THE 62ND AND 65TH UNITED STATES

COLORED INFANTRY, AND SUPPORTED BY
THE STATE OF MISSOURI

JEFFERSON CITY, MO.

DEPARTMENT OF
PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Kanses Tniversity
Lawrence, Kans.

Decy Siva:

- I *m u studens at Lisvoln Universiily, Jeflersomn, City

Missouri, in the depertment of physlesl Bducation , and I am

very mush imterested in your Depertment of Physicsl Béusstion.

I am Srying Yo get an 1des ug to how your intre-aarsl gemes

are comfucted. I ask ihis informetion for the use of asking =
- tentotive cherd for ny elsss roum.

1 vould eppreal: te it very much if you #ould eend me & ooy

of your Intre-aursl Lendbook. I would sieo lite Lo have & copy

of your aligibiiisty rulos.

I en lumﬁaﬁ‘ in knowing how to organize Intra-mural sports
and the kind of competition to lisve amon

= ﬁlt& 38

Yery Truly y FOUrs
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Jemes Joo¥son

Jemes Janckeon |
Allen fell Sigs ol
Lisosoln University il
JafTerson Clty, ¥o.
















The Ellsworth Public Schools

O. J. SILVERWOQD, Superintendent
Ellsworth, Kansas

Jan., o, 1938

Dear Mr. Allen:

Find englosed check for 4.00 for the book Kenneth Dees
asked for you to send. I would be very much pleased to have

have your autograph and also Elwyn's.

Yours,

George Jelinek









THIS SIDE OF CARD IS FOR ADDRESS
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FORREST C. ALLEN,
S0 1A, Y.
LAARENCE, RANS.



ANNUAL MEETING . . S ... ANNUAL MEETING
' ASONECTBHPLE

Lawrence Lodge#ﬁe—'6.A P A, B,
* WY %

S
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Dear Brother:

The Annual Stated Communication of this Lodge
will be held in the Temple Mconday evening December
iv. 1907, opening at 7:30 0’¢clock, for the election
of officers and any matters of business that may
come before the Lodge.

Your presence is earnestly requested for this,
the last Stated Communication of the year,

Fraternally,

W. H. Quakenbush, Secy. Frank E, Jones, WiM:?









